Minutes North Avondale Neighborhood Association (NANA)						
Date /Time: August 8, 2015 7:00 p.m. at North Avondale Recreation Center						
Topic/	Resp. Party	Issues/Decisions/Outcomes	Actions & Assignments			
Call to Order - Welcome new members & visitors	Hanne					
Approval of Minutes from July 9, 2015 General meeting	Tiffani	Motion to approve minutes				
City departments 1. Police 2. Fire Department	Captain Herold /Sergeant Anderson/ Officer Hamann	Review Crime Statistics report Police report: Resource meeting November 19 th ; will ask Chief to be present				
L		3652 Reading Rd. still a challenge Spike in B & Es; four church break-ins, houses on Red Bud and Burton Woods.	Report suspicious non- emergency activity to Police at 513-765-1212			
		Be sure to lock windows, doors, possibly add motion detectors				
		Cameras up on Reading Rd. Video goes directly to the crime center. Will this deter crime?				
	Lt. Roper	Signs should be rotated periodically				
		Fire Department report Arsonist in South Avondale; tends to target vacant homes				
		Heroin runs up in the neighborhood				
		Kitchen fires - #1 cause of fires. Safety tips: Keep an eye out for what you cook				
		Be alert				
		Don't fall asleep/take medications while cooking				
		Check food regularly				

Topic/	Resp. Party	Issues/Decisions/Outcomes	Actions & Assignments
		Keep stovetop, burners clean Down's Syndrome Walk Sept 12	
		Metal roofs are hard to fight fires; Slate roofs most difficult to fight	
2016 Cincinnati Neighborhood Games Introduction of Guest speaker: Henry Frondorf		 Ken Brawner will represent North Avondale as Neighborhood Champion 144 people/neighborhood x 50 20 events, qualifying rounds Neighborhood congress begins January 16th April 1-June 30 is the qualifying round July 10-16 are the Games 88 Gold "metals", 88 "Silver", 88 "Bronze" Henry can be reached via email at northside45223@gmail.com 	
Updates from the Department of Transportation Introduction of Guest speaker: Dennis Lechlak, City Engineer		 The traffic accidents at Mitchell and Red Bud Avenue are not deemed as a trend. The retaining wall construction along Clinton Springs (across from the soccer field) will move further east. The flashing 20 MPH speed school sign at North Avondale Montessori and NA Recreation Center The noise ordinance could go up in 30 days on Reading Road across from the Belvedere City will evaluate the pavement throughout the city and will use a new process will eliminate subjectivity. Goal is to get pavements to 65-75 rating; list should be available by January 2016 Barry Lane needs an arrow Dana & Winding Way needs a flasher near Lenox Motors Bldg. Bike lanes on Mitchell are a problem; can't park and traffic flow is poor. 	

Topic/	Resp. Party	Issues/Decisions/Outcomes	Actions & Assignments
		• How do we deal with bikes on the road?	
		• 25 MPH speed sign is needed on Glenwood & Harvey	
NSP status 2015 close out/2016 projects	Hanne	2016 funding increased \$2,000 to \$6,800, driven by Vice Mayor Mann	
Committee Updates:		Updates on: • Education: NANA Preschool Promise – all children 3-4	Join committees!
		years old can attend preschool. Low-income children could attend for free.Beautification: submitted one day blitz project to clean up	Sign-up sheets available, or talk to committee
		 rose Hill Lane from Mitchell, Beechwood to Paddock Law & Safety: wants to get Chief Blackwell to speak at the council meeting, as well as the City Solicitor – Mark Manning 	chair
		• Received \$30,000 grant to put a sign up at Dana & Victory Pkwy	
Other business		Question about how to approach the Urban League to help it look better.	
		NANA would take care of the landscaping, if they permitted our help.	
		Ask owners to work on removing trash on Asmann.	
		People's Liberty Grant – grant for businesses. Can be groups or individual 501c	
Adjournment 8:56 p.m.			Motion: Ken Brawner
			2 nd Marvin Masterson